Tauqeer Hussain Shah

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: tauqeerhussain@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Tauquer Hussain Shah is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Tauquer Hussain Shah has a PhD in Sociology & Social Anthropology. Dr. Tauquer Hussain Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Sociology & Social Anthropology Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München , Germany	2014 - 2020
MPhil in Sociology University of Gujrat , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
Master in Sociology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BA in Social Sciences (Major in Sociology) University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2023- Present
Assistant Professor Lahore Leads University, Lahore , Kamahan Road, Off DHA Phase V, Lahore, Pakistan	2022 - 2023
PhD Research Scholar Ludwig Maximilian University, Munich, Germany, Chair of Social and Cultural Anthropology, Office No. 030 Oettingenstr. 67 80538 Munich	2014 - 2020 n, Germany
Lecturer University of Gujrat , Hafiz Hayat Campus, Jalalpur Jattan Road, Gujrat, Punjab 50700	2008 - 2014
Lecturer National Academy for Prison Administration, Federal Ministry of Interior, Government of Pakistan , Ferozepur Road, Lahore, Pakistan	2007 - 2008
Field Manager DAMEN, a Partner organization of Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund, 26 C, Nawab Town, Raiwind Road, Lahore, Pakistan	2006 - 2007
Credit Officer DAMEN, a Partner organization of Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund, 26 C, Nawab Town, Raiwind Road, Lahore, Pakistan	2005 - 2006
Junior Professional DAMEN, a Partner organization of Pakistan Poverty Alleviation Fund, 26 C, Nawab Town, Raiwind Road, Lahore, Pakistan	2005 - 2005
Research Officer University of the Punjab, Lahore, Pakistan , Quaid-e-Azam Campus, P.O. Box No. 54590. Lahore, Pakistan	2004 - 2005